

2012

Who's Who?

<u>President</u>	<u>Vice President</u>	<u>Secretary</u>	<u>Treasurer</u>	Newsletter Editor
Paul Trendly	Richard (Dick) Magee	Bill McMenamy	Rich Gwyn	Don Shelton
(636) 947-7051	(636) 723-2060	(314)974-6563	(636) 441-8040	(636)723-3220 home
				(314)570-7766 cell

Prez Sez

I don't know if you heard but all the meetings (5/10/12 thru 10/11/12) will be held out at the flying field. November 8, 2012 we will meet at Mark Twain Hobby Shop unless we find a larger place to meet. However, the number of members that have been attending, the meeting room at the hobby shop is large enough. And no, I didn't miss the April meeting. As I'm sure if you read the minutes of the last meeting we voted to not have a meeting this April because of the Toledo Show. Out of the 10 attending I think 5 or 6 are going to Toledo this year and it would be a little foolish to have a meeting for 4 or 5 members. I sure hope at the May meeting we will have a little better showing, like let's try for at least 20 members.

Remember, in case it would be raining, we do have a pavilion at the field and should be able to keep dry.

Speaking of rain we might be getting our share of it so be careful if you come out to fly, first check out the field before you drive on it. We don't want to make a bunch of ruts. Right now, our field really looks great, thanks to Pierre.

Again, if you have never gone to the Toledo R/C Show you're really missing a great trip. You need to go at least once in your hobby lifetime.

At the next meeting be sure to bring something to fly. Let's keep our fingers crossed and hope it will be great weather that afternoon.

See you at the next meeting (5/10/11), and lots of good landings.

Paul (The R/C Nut)

Meeting Schedule

Meeting Dates: 2012: Apr (cancelled), May 10, Jun 14, Jul 12, Aug 9, Sep 13, Oct 11, Nov

8, Dec 13

Meeting Time: 7 to 9 pm

Meeting Location: May through Oct meetings are scheduled to be held at the

flying field.

Meeting Minutes

Meeting was called to order at 0700pm by President Paul Trendley.

Roll Call, ten members and one visitor present.

Membership Status, 42 members with 28 openings.

Treasures Report,

Beginning b	alance	\$8,239.40
Credits	Dues	\$625.00
Total Credit	S	\$625.00
Debits	Windsock	\$35.95
	Tractor Supplie	s \$65.90
Total Debits		\$101.85
Ending Bala	nce	\$8,762.55

50/50 \$8.00 50/50 total \$24.00

Motion to accept treasures report, membership aye.

Secretary Report, motion to accept secretary report as printed in the newsletter, membership aye.

Field Report, Field is rough and soft, watch where you drive. Landlord said he would re-rock the road this summer. The farmers will be planting corn an all sides this summer.

Safety Report, nothing to report.

Old Business, No meeting in April. Meetings will be at the field beginning in May.

New Business, No new business.

50/50 Ron Anderson. Attendance prizes, Paul Trendley and Bill McMenamy.

Motion to adjourn, membership aye.

The following is a link to the Spirits Newsletter & Swap Meet May 5th. http://spiritsofstl.com/newsletter/FL0412.pdf

SHOW AND TELL

(None)

Show and tell is a member participation function of the club. Without member participation, there just isn't anything to show and nothing at all to tell.

From the Webmaster: I have finally added a password to the roster section of the newsletter and added the rosters back to the website. I gave out the user name and Password in the notification that it was available. If you do not have that notification, you can ask me any time. I am not sending them out on a routine basis in general publications as that would defeat the object of having password protection.

John